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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
 

OFFICE OF ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF FOR INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT 
U.S. ARMY FORT MONMOUTH 

P.O. 148 
OCEANPORT, NEW JERSEY 07757 

 

TRANSMITTAL 
 
TO: FROM: 
Joe Fallon John Occhipinti 
FMERA OACSIM – Fort Monmouth 
P.O. Box 267 P.O. Box 148 / 100 Barton Ave. 
Oceanport, NJ 07757 Oceanport, NJ 07757 
Office:  (732) 720-6347 Office:  (732) 383-5104 
E-mail:  jfallon@njeda.com E-mail:  john.e.occhipinti.civ@mail.mil 
 
RECEIVING NAME & DATE: RELINQUISHED NAME & DATE: 
 
Print:   Print: John Occhipinti  
 
 
Sign:  Date:  Sign:  Date:  

 
  Submitted to NJDEP   Submitted to Planning   Submitted to FMERA 

 
SUBJECT: U.S. Army Fort Monmouth Reports 
 
Joe – following a review of our records, we’ve determined that FMERA should be provided with 
the following final reports: 
 
ENCLOSURE(S): 
 

• Final Remedial Investigation Report for Site FTMM-04, Fort Monmouth, 
Oceanport, Monmouth County, New Jersey (July 2014) – 1 hard copy and 1 CD 

• Final Remedial Investigation Report for Site FTMM-12, Fort Monmouth, 
Oceanport, Monmouth County, New Jersey (August 2015) – 1 hard copy and 1 CD 

• Final Remedial Investigation Report for Site FTMM-18, Fort Monmouth, 
Oceanport, Monmouth County, New Jersey (October 2015) – 1 hard copy and 1 CD 
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